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TO: Public Schools District Supervisors and Coordinating Principals
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Elemengax d Secondary School Teachers

FROM: BENIL , CESO VI

SUBJECT: Administration of the Philippine Educational Placement Test
(PEPT)

DATE: November 5, 2019

1. Pursuant to DM no. 054, s.2019 entitled “Schedule of the Administration of
National Assessment of Student Learning for the K to 12 Basic Education
Program”, The Schools Division of Benguet announces the administration of
PEPT on November 17, 2019 at La Trinidad Central School, La Trinidad,
Benguet.

2. In relation to this activity, the Schools Division of Benguet will conduct
orientation and document review on November 12, 2019 at the adivay hall,
SDO-Benguet. Attached are the proctors to the activity.

3. Two days’ service credits will be given to teachers and COC/CTO to division supervisor,
school heads, teaching and non-teaching personnel in lieu of November 16-17, 2019
(Saturday and Sunday).

4. Travel expenses shall be charged to local funds subject to the usual accounting and
auditing rules and regulations.

5. Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this memorandum is
desired.
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